
Lorena Hollett 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11 :12 AM 
'LovernM@ci.mount-dora.fl.us' 

CORRESPONDENCE 
3/1/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01643-2023 

Cc: 'CMOffice@ci.mount-dora.fl.us'; 'LangleyS@ci.mount-dora.fl .us'; 
'ZimmermanW@ci.mount-dora.fl.us' 

Subject: FW: Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information #477 - City of Mount Dora 
(EM870) 

Attachments: 2023-02-28 ltr to PSC re authorized contacts.pdf 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Good morning, Ms. Lovern, 

Thank you for providing the updated company contact information. We have updated our Master 
Commission Directory (MCD) per that letter. Going forward, Messrs. Langley, Zimmerman, and 
Comiskey will be able to make any company updates on the Commission's website as authorized 
representatives of the company. 

It is noted that the email addresses provided in the attached letter from Mr. Comiskey differ from 
what this email shows. I want to confirm that we should be using the following, per the letter: 

cmoffice@cityofutountdora.com - per Mr. Comiskey's letter 
comiskeyp@cityofmountdora.com - is what we originally had in MCD 
CM0ffice@ci.mount-dora.fl .us - shown in this email 

langleys@cityonnountdora.com - per Mr. Comiskey's letter 
LangleyS@ci.mount-dora.fl.us - shown in this email 

zimmermanw@cityofutountdora.com - per Mr. Comiskey's letter 
ZimmermanW@ci.mount-dora.fl.us - shown in this email 

Thank you for your help! 

Vorotliy Menasco 
Office of Commission C[erk 
:fforida 'Puhfic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak 13[vd". 
Ta[[aliassee, :fforida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6770 
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 

From: Lovern, Merry <LovernM@ci.mount‐dora.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 4:50 PM 
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: City Mgr Ofc <CMOffice@ci.mount‐dora.fl.us>; Langley, Steve <LangleyS@ci.mount‐dora.fl.us>; Zimmerman, Wayne 
<ZimmermanW@ci.mount‐dora.fl.us> 
Subject: Change of Regulated Utility Contact Information #477 ‐ City of Mount Dora (EM870) 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon: 
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding change of contact for City of Mount Dora. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 

Merry Lovern, CP 
Executive Assistant to the City Manager 
 
T: (352) 735-7100 Ext. 1105 
M: (352) 531-0384 
E: merry.lovern@cityofmountdora.com 
 
City of Mount Dora 
510 N Baker St 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 

        

 

 
 

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, contact the sender by replying to 
the e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public 
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. Per FLORIDA STATUTE SECTION 119.12: Public 
record requests to inspect or copy public records may be made to the city's custodian of public records, City Clerk, at: 510 N. Baker Street, Mount Dora, Florida 
32757, or via email to: clerk@ci.mount-dora.fl.us or via telephone at: (352)735-7126. Per Florida Statute 119.12, if you wish to assert that you were denied access 
to inspect or copy a public record, you must provide a written notice to the city's custodian of records, identifying it as a public records request, at least five 
business days before filing a civil action. The notice period begins on the day the written notice of the request is received by the custodian of public records, 
excluding Saturday, Sunday, and legal holidays, and runs until 5 business days have elapsed. The contact information for the agency’s custodian of public records 
is posted in the agency’s primary administrative building in which public records are routinely created, sent, received, maintained, and requested and on the 
agency’s website. 



 
 

February 28, 2023 
 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us  
 
Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
Dear Mr. Teitzman:  
 
Please be advised that Steve Langley, Electric Utility Director, is authorized to 
made changes for the City of Mount Dora’s Electric Utility with the Florida 
Public Service Commission.  Further, Messrs. Revell, Hammond, and Quinn are 
no longer employed with the City of Mount Dora.  
 
Please include the following as authorized contacts for the City of Mount Dora: 

• Steve Langley, Electric Utility Director 
Email: langleys@cityofmountdora.com  
Phone: (352) 638-8298 

• Wayne Zimmerman, Deputy Electric Utility Director 
Email: zimmermanw@cityofmountdora.com 
Phone: (352) 630-9487 

• Patrick C. Comiskey, City Manager 
Email: cmoffice@cityofmountdora.com  
Phone: (352) 735-7142 

 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free 
to reach me directly at (352) 735-7126 or cmoffice@cityofmountdora.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Patrick C. Comiskey 
City Manager 
 
cc: Steve Langley, Electric Utility Director 

City Hall 
510 N. Baker St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
 
Office of the City Manager 
352-735-7126 
Fax: 352-383-4801 
 
Customer Service 
352-735-7105 
Fax: 352-735-2892 
 
Finance Department 
352-735-7118 
Fax: 352-735-1406 
 
Human Resources 
352-735-7106 
Fax: 352-735-9457 
 
Planning and Development 
352-735-7112 
Fax: 352-735-7191 
 
City Hall Annex 
900 N. Donnelly St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
 
Parks and Recreation 
352-735-7183 
Fax: 352-735-3681 
 
Public Safety Complex 
1300 N. Donnelly St. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
 
Police Department 
352-735-7130 
Fax: 352-383-4623 
 
Fire Department 
352-735-7140 
Fax: 352-383-0881 
 
Public Works Complex 
1501 Robie Ave. 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
352-735-7151 
Fax: 352-735-1539 
 
W. T. Bland Public Library 
1995 N. Donnelly St.  
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
352-735-7180 
Fax: 352-735-0074 
 
Website: 
www.cityofmountdora.com 
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